A NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, October 1, 2024 6:00 PM.,
MGSD BOARD ROOM, MGSD TREATMENT PLANT,
——— 1790 HWY. 395, MINDEN, NV

r\j Wastewater Treatment for a Healthy Community and Environment

“Caring for the public health and safety by reliably collecting, treating, and disposing of sewage and
wastewater through efficient, cost-effective, and eco-friendly means.”

~MGSD

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

. Public Comment -- Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action
¢ Public Comment is limited to three minutes per speaker unless the Board Chairman allows additiconal time.

e Per NRS 241.020, no action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter
itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.

. District Manager’s Report — For Possible Action

» Discussion includes monthly report of activities, personnel matters, and progress of various projects.

e Action Items may include matters needing immediate attention or resolution related to plant repairs, sewer
line repairs, and any other matter of impact to public health and safety.

. Chairman’s Comment - Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action

e Discussion includes comments and status of projects not covered under an agenda item
NOTE: No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been
specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which actien will be taken.

. Claims Review and Approval — For Possible Action
e Review and Approval of Bills Paid and Claims Received for August 2024,

. Minutes Approval - For Possible Action
e Approval of Minutes from the September 3'%, 2024 Regular Board Meeting.

. Yerizon Cell Tower- Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action
* Introduction and discussion regarding cell tower placement within MGSD.

. Attorney-Client Conference - For Possible Action

e  Status Report of Ongoing Matters and Requests from MGSD Staff and Board of Trustees
o  Note: The Board of Trustees reserves the right to interrupt the open meeting during this time and adjourn to a closed session
for the purpose of having an attorney-client discussion regarding potential or existing litigation. pursuant to NRS
241.015(3)b)2). No action will be taken on an item discussed during a closed session.

. Engineer’s Report - For Possible Action

e Action Items may include matters needing immediate attention or resolution related to line rehabilitation, line
cleaning, and progress of various projects.

1790 Hwy. 395 - Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 - 775-782-4915 fax



MGSD Regular Board Meeting
October 1, 2024, 6:00 pm
Page 2

10. Administrative Report by Staff - For Possible Action
e Action [tems may include correspondence requiring immediate action or response by the Board.

11. Board Comment - Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action
¢ Discussion may include comments and status of projects not covered under a prior agenda item (No action
may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically
included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.)

12. Public Comment -- Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action
e Public Comment is limited to three minutes per speaker, unless the Board Chairman allows additional time.
Per NRS 241.020, no action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter
itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.)

13. ADJOURNMENT

¢ The MGSD Board reserves the right to hear any agenda item out of order, to combine two or more agenda items for consideration, and remove
an item from the agenda or delay a discussion relating to any item on the agenda.

o Copies of supporting material are available online at www, mgsdistrict.org or can be requested from the Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District
Office located at 1790 Hwy. 3953, Minden, NV 89423, by calling Haley Mosegard or Jessica Kneefel at (775) 782-3546, or by email at

mgsdstatfirgmail.com or at haleyimgsdisiricl.org or at jessical istrict.org.
¢ Any agenda item represented by an attorney must give written notice to the Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District at least fifteen days prior to
the meeting.

o All persons attending the meeting are required to sign the guest register. All meetings are recorded pursuant to NRS 241.035.

¢  NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: Reasonable ¢fforts will be made to assist and accommedate physically handicapped persons
desiring to attend the meeting. Please call the MGSD office at {773) 782-3546 in advance of the meeting, so that arrangements may be
conveniently made.

¢ This meeting notice is posied at the following locations: the Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District; Douglas County Historic Courthouse
Building; Gardnerville Post Office: Minden Post Office; and at hitps://notice.nv. gov

PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE UNTIL: 10/02/2024

MGSD

4

1790 Hwy. 395 - Minden, Nevada 89423 « 775-782-3546 - 775-782-4915 fax



%S508 %SP'6L 89°020'90L°L$ 009¥8'LLL'Z$ ZTE'ST8'LLYS TI0YAVd TV1OL

%2928 %8/ L 0L'0v8'6£9% 00'858'CZ8% 06°LLO'EYLS sueusg safojdw3 g sexe] ||joiied
%¥Z 6L %9L"02 85°081L'9Z0't$  00'886'v6T'L$  Zt'/08'89C$ seleles
TIOUAVd
GZ0Z 1e3S14 GZ0Z 1e3s!d CEITEITEYY 5202 G202 |edsid
% 196png 9 juadg ¢ 196png 196png |enjoy
Bbuuwewsy  1b6png Buiueiay QLA

202 ‘L€ 1snbny ‘Aepimeg Buipu3 syjuop omy eyl 104
106png jenuuy snsiaa sasuadxg

10141S10 NOILVYLINVS FTTIAYINAHVYO-N3ANIW



%S02L %S6°LZ 08'E0E'SESS O00°000°EvL$ 029691079 SISN3IdX3I d ® O TV1OL Sl

%G9'E8 %SE 9L SOVL8'0LS 00°000'€L$ 6e'eZ1ze uoneonp3 |
%9t'Z8 %Y LL vZre'vLs 00°000'8}$ 9G°LG1ES [erowsay aBpnis €1
%2296 %8LE FAVRASTA TS 00°005'9$ 86'G¥Z$ asuadx3 eld 18y Z1
%00°00L %000 00°000'01$ 00°000'01% Wawoleqy ounbsol |1
%6L°LG %18'TY 89'CL8'G8L$ 00'000°'6Z€$ CELTL'6ELS soueusie @ sneday Ol
%LZ'¥8 %BL G GE'8E8'VOLS 00°0G.'661$ G9'L16°0£$ sanun 6
%LT'18 %EL 8L LY'992'2E1$ 00°0SL'291$ £G€87'0E$ (sieonway) Buissavoid) selddng weld 8
%6298 %BLLEL 61°GSE'0LS 00°000'ZL$ R:B2 WK Alejes [

S3SN3IdX3 LNVId 9

G202 |eds1d SZ0Z |edsld adueleA G202 §202 [easid
9, 12b6png 9 wedg ¢ 196png 196png jenpoy
buluiewsy  j9bpng Buiueiusy dlA

asON

+Z0Z ‘L¢ 1snbny ‘Aepinieg Buipug sywopw om| 8yl 1o4
196png |enuuy snsiaa sasuadx3

10141S1a NOILVLINYS 3TTIAYINGHVYO-NIANIN



%L1 95 99'991L'S1$ 00000°22% PEEER'LLS SISN3IdX3 NOILD3ITI0D V10l Le
{%66't1) (06°6v1%) 00°000°L$ 06°6v' 1S asuadx3 walsAg uonoe|ioD JBYID OF
%898 6€° LOL'ZLS 00°000°S1$ 19'862'Z% (sjend) ssuadx3 oIny g yoniy gl
(%05°SL) (€8'¥80°L$) 00°000'L$ £8'¥80°8% aoueusjulely % Jieday / AL /Buiues)) - WSISAS uonos||od gl
%00°00L 00°000'%$ 00°000'v$ sol|ddng - welsAg UOHDBI0D /|
S3ISN3dX3 NOILDITI0D 9L

§Z0Z 1edsid SzZ0Z jedsid aduellep 5202 6202 |edstd

% 19bpng ¢ 196png 19bpng [enpy

Buiuieway Buiueiwey alA

$20Z ‘L€ 18nbBny ‘Aepines Buipug syluop om] eyl Jo4
186png |enuuy snsiaa sasuadx]

10141810 NOILVLINYS 3TTAHINAYVO-NIANIW



%eT9. %8L'EC P8CELOLS 00°008°26% 91°/90'2¢%
%G9°L8 %GETH 00°SZ8'EVS 00°000°05$ 00°SLL'9$
%00°00L %000 00°000'1$ 00°000°L$
%00°00L %000 00°000'GL$ 00°000°GL$
(%eLov)  %eL9vl  (SO'Ly8s) 00°008°L$ S0'LP9'C$
%6275 %LL'GY  00'€LL'6$ 00°000'8L$ 00°£2Z'8%
%ET 8T %LLLL 68'GL6'L$ 00°000'£$ LL"p20'S$
§20Z 182514 SZ0T [e0Sld  @DUBLIEA $20Z 5202 Ieasld
% 19bpng 9% Jueds $ 1ebpng 190png [enjoy
Buveway  196png Buiueiway QiA

¥Zoz ‘L€ 1snbny ‘Aepinieg Buipuz syluopw om) ayr 104
196png |enuuy snsioA sesuadx3

1014181 NOILVYLINVYS FTIAYINGHVO-NIANIN

S3ISN3dX3 av1 1v10l 6¢
Bunsa] wauneanald 82
sasuadx3 ge J8ylQ /2

aoueUBIIR B Sneday ge 97

Bumiwied qet gz
Bunsa] qe7 vz
sajddng gqeq €2

S3ISN3dX3 V1 ¢e

ason



oy

%6686 %lL0O'L 05°262'69% 00°000°0.% 0S'20.$% SISNIAX3I LNINTIII/PIOAYIY TVLIOL €€

%00°00} %000 00°000'05$ 00°000°05% 00°0% san|nn - Juswaebeuep weny3 g¢
%9v°96 %PvSe 05262'61$ 00°000°02% 0S°L0L$ aoueusjuiely 3 sieday - Juswabeue wany3 |g

SISN3IdX3 LNINTI43/4I0AY3SIY O€

GZ0Z |edasld SZ0Z |edsld SJUBLIBA 5202 SZ0C |edsid
% 19bpng 9, wadg ¢ 1096png 196png fenoy
Buinieway 196png Buiueiusy aLA
dsONn
¥Z0Z ‘L€ 1snBny ‘Aepimeg Buipu] syluop om] syl 104
196png jenuuy snsiaa sasuadxg

1O141S1a NOILVYLINVYS ITTIAHINAHVO-NIANIN



%01 8€ %06°1L9 0Z'8¥0'c$ 00'000°8$ 08°'LS6'v$
%¥0EL %9692 €/°9vE'8e$ 00°005°'ZS$ LTESL'VLS
%90°96 %G6'E GL'Z08'7$ 00'000's$ GZ'/61%
%LZ'S8 %6L ¥L £8°916'8$ 00°005°0L$ LL€SS LS
%9L'GL %¥8¥T ZLLEO'SLS 00°000°02$ 82'896'V$
%2999 %8E €€ 8/°GZE'LL$ 00°000'Z1$ ZZ'vL9'S$
%8918 %L 8L 96°006'¥$ 00°000'9% v0'660'L$
%80°G8 %Z6'vL 62'65£'6$ 00°000°LL$ LL'OVS'L$
%00°00L %000 00°000'G$ 00°000'S$
%8868 %ZL 0L 68'988'6% 00°000°'LL$ LLELL'LS
SZ0Z |edsld GZOZ [eaSld  a@duelep S202 SZ0Z [edsl]
%196png 9 ads $ 186png 1ebpng [eny
Buuiewsy  9bpng Buiveiwey AL

walq 1ad B [erel] v

S9DIAIDS BIBMYOS CF
uonesland g BuisiueApy zy
abeisod ¥

Jeulau| § suoyda@] O
sabieyn yueg ¢

saiddng Bulg wawalels g¢
saijddng uayouyp Buiues|d /¢
asuadx3 uoneonpy/Buuiel] 9g

asuadx3y y saiddng s210 GE

SISNIdX3 JAILVULSININGY 2 TVIINID vE

L

adsOn

20z ‘L€ 1snbny ‘Aepinies Buipu3 syuo om] sy} 104
196png |enuuy snsiaa sasuadxy

13141S10 NOILVLINVS FTTAHINAHVO-NIANIW



%S6'6L %S00Z €8°L€9'v9Z$ 00'8LOLEES LL'08E'99%
%09°0L %0tr'6C LLZLY'8S 00°000°CLS £8°42G'c$
%6E V8 %L9°S1 Z2€'92L0LS 00°000°CL$ 89°CL8°LS
%L0LE %66 CL LV'080°L$ 00°000'v$ €G'616°C$
%EY S8 %LG VL FAALTA MRA RS 00°8LEVGLS 82'98Y'7T$
%90°L8 %1¥6°Cl 00°08Y'L$ 00°00L°L$ 00°022$
%00°001 %000 00°000°L$ 00°000°L%
G202 Iedsld SZOoz fedsld aoueUeA 5202 G20z leostd
%18bpng 9 Jueds $ 186png 18bpng [enoy
buueway 10b6png Buiteiway QLA

+20Z ‘1€ 1snbny ‘Aepimeg Buipu3 syuop om | ay) o4
196png |enuuy snsiaA sasuadxg

10141813 NOILVYLINVS JTTIAYINAHVO-NIANIN

vVReo V101 1S

{atrempien) weawdinb3 2210 05
sHwIRd % $994 Bullq 6
asuadxg uonensiuwpy 1BYIO 8F
Buipuog B aoueinsu| /¢
asuadx3 uono9|od Y/V oF

siqeqg peg Sy

asSON



%EEG6  %l9V 05§°289°022% 00'00S°'LEZ$ 0S°LL80LS $334 TYNOISS3I40dd TVLIO1 LS

%0000k %000 00°00S°LE$ 00°005°'L€$ upny g Bununoooy gg

%1¥'88 %65 L | 05°225'92$ 00°000'0€$ 0G'LLY'ES S80IAIDG |BUOISSBJOId UDRL/11 §§

%10'G6 %66 000L0%L1L$ 00°000'021$ 00°066'S$ Bunesulbuz 4g

%0€"L6 %0L'Z 00°059'8+$ 00°000°05$ 00°0S€'L$ [ebe €5
$334 TYNOISS3I10dd 2§

SZ0Z |edsld SzZOZ [edsid adueueA S202 SZ0Z Ieosty

% 390png 9 uadg $ 186png 19bpng [eny

Buuiewsy  18bpng Buueiway alA

20 ‘L€ 1snBny ‘Aepinies Buipu3 syiuop om] ay) Jo
186png |enuuy snsisA sesuadx]

1D141SI1d NOILVLINVYS ITIAIINAEVO-NIANIW



%EL'90L (%EL9)

ZL'6L9'7SS'Z$ 00°L9L°L0v'2$ (ZL°2LS LPLS) V101

%00°0S %0005 89€85'8€$ 00'L9L°LLS 2€'€85'8¢c$ BWeSINqWIDY VHYY
%00°00L %000 00°000'001$ 00°000°001$ 00'0% ubiseQq uonippy 82130
%00°0 %00°0 (00°009°L$) 00°009°L$ ssejoay Jiedoy Aousbiew Jexea.g
%00°00L %000 00°000'082% 00°000'087% 00°0$ Jesabiq 108dsu) R ues|D
%000 %000 (00°0S¥'€$) 00°0St'€$ 2# Wwawsoe|day Jajlog
%0860  (%08'6) vrSrLLPL'ZS  00°000'0S6°L$  (PYSELL6LS) qeysy walsAg uondeliod

SISNAAX3 TV1idVD
STOT 1e9Sld GZOZ [edSld  SduBleA 5202 SZ0z [edsld
Cny  obons Oeley reopna iy

a mm.z

£Z0Z ‘L€ 1snbny ‘Aepinmeg Buipuz syjuop om] syl Jo4

1oBpng jenuuy snsiaa sasuadxg

13141S1a NOILVYLINVS FTTAHINGHVO-NIANIN



¥ jo | abeg

z9989 $ BDUUBS Yse1) Pue 191eM, 0L0-00505 PZLEL 145 NIANIW 4O NMOL vmomqra__.m
85°8EY $ Jaquaydag-isnbiny san 0L0-00505 Z190¥Z| 800-9Z/pL/8-143 dY¥0D S¥9 LSIMHLNOS vmoﬁza_mm
00°865'L $ ERLTES EIEET auoydaaL QL0-00rP3| 0ZLOBLOLOGPZERIZ| £L00-v2/¥L/8-143 S53UISRY Whuads pZ02/vL/8|ZE
00009t $ aunyiey sayeaig) 5150)) JIeday ain|iey 1232218 UIRIN WY 020-0090% 9£s1| 900-¥2/¥1/8-143 “INESNOILMIOS TO¥ANOD 1 HIMOd v202/vL/8|LE
000st’E § WY pue w@__olu_..  wewaderday JpoR i TR b lesi| 900-+2/el/gtal|  CDNE'SNOLMIOS TOMINOD B MIMOd|  v202/vL/s|oe
0§'S8E'T $ Wiy pue )05 | 2ueudurepy 1 suedsy 0L0-00905 LESL| 900-¥2/PL/g-L42 “INI'SNOQILATOS TONLING B HIMOd ¥202/¥1/8 _m~
80'¥SY'ZL $ ABuzug AN sannn 010-00508 FLBOFE06LL| S00-PE/P1/8-143 ABagu3z AN v202ivL/a|8e
8zl s ajueuduiely pue sieday ueuduien iz snedsy 010-00905 0S190L051] ¥00-v2/r1L/8-143 17 SHIANY NYILSIM ¥202/v1/8]eT
£9°08r $ aseat sa1dod BuempieHuaWAING] B340 0L0-D0ES9 91907691 | £00-v2/pL/8 L9 v pe02/pLiB|9Z
o'z s ajueusjuieny pue sueday ueuIey 1§ sieday QLO-00905 LoD LitPseELOS| 200-v2/pL/e- 143 uonesodio] exoley vZ0z/vL/8|52
'Z99 $ dueudluie pue sieday Soueuvep § sieday 0000905 1001 2LLEGELOS| 200-P2/PL/R-143 uoneiodios exoley vNoQEBT.o.
S6°0L $ 13JEM UOIDMISUOD DueuRurep 17 seday 0L0-00PLS 28LE| 100-PE/YL/R-L43 Auedwod Jzrem misupes L
00191 $ saddng qen sanddng qeq 0L0-00€TS QzLrLyy WIS MHIILNIIDS HIHSH v20z/vLIg|ET
9E'06 $ sayddns qeq saddns qe 0LC-00E25 gLLpLeD 9rLs JIILNIIDS ¥IHSIH vz0zivi/e|ie
80725t $ |esadsig spuosoig |eroway a6pnig 0L0-00805| orrzz 744 HONYY A1LN3g vzo2/vL/g|02
28°LEL $ [esodsi splosoig |eroway 2bpnrs 0L0-00805 oresL SLS HONYY ATEN3E vZ0z/vL/g|6L
¥6SEL $ |esodsig spiosoig [erowy 3BpryS 010-00805 0zP6L SPLS HONYY ATLN3® veoz/viie|8L
09251 $ |esedsig spuosoig [encway abpnis 010-00805 00812 SpLS HINYY ATLN3E vzoe/vL/ielLn
66'€2 $ uruAUIEW pue sieday Fdueudluep 1 sieday 010-0090% £9E00BO0L| E00-¥2/4/8-143 ueld upasd Aiddng sorses) v20z/L/8|9n
L6BLE $ IS 13U auoydala) oLo-oore9|  peszz0929:510| vo0-ve/i/e-1d3) ss2UISNg WIPads ¥202/L/8|51
9L'901 s aur) Bupoluow U0 JBmOd sunydaa) 0L0-00¥¥9 vzLo8| 100-¥z/2/8-143 Januoig PZ0Z/L/8| 7L
o0'yr $ sanddng uayany saiddns uauoy g Buwesr) OLO-0EE¥D £9681L| S00-b2/4/8-043 SA2IAYIS 334400 IDNOHD 15914 ve0z/L/8|€L
ZLSE $ saiddng piy 15114 seyddng 13 Juawdinby Aajes 0L0-00E05 6PEOLZLZZS| 200-v2/i/8-143| SYLNID vzoz/L/e|zL
$9'568'L $ | Iemasusy asemyos lenuuy gyIoIny SBIINIBS ARMYOS 0L0-0L€58| TYM3INIY FZO080| €00-P2/9/8-143 suonNMOS 110 v202/9/8|11
£5'905'L $ s2ueUILIRl Pue Sa1eday [oueuIR 1 Saeday 01000905 OLEYISES vpLS sasudiaiug dxa vzoz/s/elol
00002 $ 104360 1584 VueUUIBN R} Sieday 010-00908 PI668 EpLS INI 'S3NAYIS TOULNOD 1S3d avd veoe/sele

YE0LZ $ Spuosolg [enoway abpng 0L0-00805 965112 WS HINYY A1LN3S v202/5/8(8

96'E81 $ SpHOslg [eroway 3Bpns 010-0080% 088LLZ Tres HINYY A1LN3g v202/5/8|L

0z'sLy $ S9E B0 532135 MeMYOS OLO-0LES9 Z165L| €00-v2z/z/e-133| D11 'dnoug ABojoulpal nauasy uaLem vzoT/e/e|e

S2'98% $ 1Venuo) AUBUBIUIEN |BNULY SAINIBS IeMYOS 0LO-0LESY $3154| £00-v2/2/8-143) D71 'dnoun ADojounpa) RIaAY uaLem v202/2/8(S

0526 $ adods Jo InQ SIS [BUOISSBICI YDB /LI 01000814 05092| £00-v2/2/8-143] D11 °'dnous ABOjOUYIS| BBIBAY UBLIEM ¥20z/2/8|v

00'SLY'S $ acueuzluel pue sieday 2ueuuiep B sieday 010-0090§ SESL|  200-v2/2/8-143 “INISNOILNTOS T0YLNGD 8 ¥IMO0d vz0z/2/8 e

LE'L9T) s uondUSORS UGHIBLUDD JUIRN FoueuAUIRN 1B sueday 010-00308 LELSSSNANI|  100-v2/2/8143 211 wany vzoz/z/e|z

SO'SEL s @dueualusely pue sieday aoueuauie R sueday 0L0-0090 160S865EZ|  L0-p2/1/8-143 $|RIuy A v202/1/8(1

uondinsag uos

vZ/1LE/8 - v2/L/8
IVEINID - ¥3L1SI1934 WOIHD




) 7 sbeg

vzoz/12/8|89

abeysoy

TVHINID - ¥I1S1934 HIIHD

ve/Le/e - ve/L/e

LE'SL $ s100g A3jes sanddng g Juawdinbs Aejeg 0L0-00€0S vZ10L002 v2il2/8 143 Aueg s1els epeadty
6661 5 aqopy SIIAIBS IEMYOS 0LO-0LESS P20z L0 vZiLe/e 143 jueg a1eis epeaan »202/12/8|29
SETL 5 sanddng uauyouy sayddng uayini 1 Buwea)d OLO-0£ERY PZOELOWH v2/12/8"143 jueg 31€15 epeaan yz02/12/8|99
{ra9e) H xe| 1pas3y Jau0 ) dH| Fsuadx3 w sanddng 2040 010-00E%9 2262 L0WH ¥2/12/8-133 Jueq 31e15 epesan rzoz/12/8|s9
6561 $ aqopy SIS 29eMYOS 010-0LES9 £-PZITLOWH v2/12/8-143 Jueq 31815 epeadn ¥202/12/8|v9
§2°0SZ 3 sayddns a0 Fuadxy 1y sayddng 2010 010-00E¥9 PZPLLONH y2M2/9-143 UG HELS EPRAIN vzoz/12/3|g9
6672 $ saiddng UoAIUNT JUBWRINRY FSuadx3 UONBNSILILIEY JIYIO 01L0-00L59 2+ L L0WH v2/2/9-143 queq NEIS epeASN|  pEOZ/12/8(29
80°LE $ seyddng ubaydUN JUsWaINEY asuadx3 uoneRsUIWPY 130 010-00L59 #22LL0WH v2/12/9-143 fueg Hels epeasy v202/12/8|19
98'99Z $ saddng 2210 asuadxgy g sayddng WO 0L0-00£rY, PZLLLOWH vz/te/e-143 jueg L5 epessn vz0e/12/2 _S
1S2rL $ sa|ddng a0 asuadx3 g salddng a34y0 OLO-00Evd, 2-¥20L L0WH vz/12/8-133 Jueg alels epeasN vz0z/12/8]65
80V $ 25uadx3 UNLIPY JAYIQ) Fsuadxg uoNeASIIWPY J3YIO 0L0-00L59 $Z0LL0WH v2/12/8-L43 Jueq 31e15 EpeAIN PZOZ/L2/3]8S
vE'S6Y $ sjuawade|day beld sooping Fuadig vonensnupy SN0 oL0-00159 2 F2E0L0WH pzilz/e-1a Jueqd 21EIS epeAdn vepz/Lzre|Ls
¥ZL $ 2suadxy unupy 10 #5uadx] uonEASIILPY 13410 010-00159 PZEOLOWH vZ/1279-143 Jueg 21015 epenan vz02/12/8|95
SvEL $ adurutURy pue sieday sueudluieiy 13 saeday 010-00905 PZELLODN v2/12/8-143 Jjueg 21815 epeadn vzoz/12/8lss
91682 $ s1oog Aajes sayddng ig wawdinby Aajes 0L0-00£05 280200M ¥2/12/8-133 Jueq 3115 epean v20z/12/8|vs
wzeL $ sanddng uayuy saiddng usyuy p Buesys 010-0EEP9 v2Z0L0DN ¥2/12/8-143 Jueg 31815 BpRAIN vZ0e/12/8|€s
66'62 $ abersod sbersod 010-00579 2-P282L09T ¥2/12/8-143 Jueg 21e15 eperaN vNcN:Qw_m
sLer $ sanddng 200 ssuadxy 1 sauddng o0 0L0-DOEPS pE8zTL007 $2/12/8-143 yueg 015 epRAsN ¥202/12/8| 1
¥T515'2 $ wawdinby 30 arempaey Auawdinky a0 0L0-00£59 vZ8LL097 ¥Z/12/8-143 Aueg 23e1s epeAIN rzoe/12/8|08
65'651 $ sai|ddns 820 Fsuadxy g sauddng 8o0)0 0L0-00Ev9 p2L1£0D1 ¥2/12/8-143 Aueg alels epesdny v20E 1208 6%
00°SYZ'E $ asemyos SIS Msa| S30IAIBT DIEMYOS 0L0-0LESY r2012091 v2/12/8-143 jueg 23e15 ePeAIN v202/12/7|8¥
SZ'0£T $ si00g Awjes sayddng 1 Juawdinby Aejes 0L0-00E0S ¥ZL0L0MF ¥Z/L2/8-143 jueg 18IS epeAIN vZoe/12/8|iv
2wz $ aueudluiely pue sueday Sueualuiep g sieday 0L0-00905 PELLIOMY v2/12/8-143 Aueg 1e1S ePeAdN veoz/1z/e|ov
SLYL $ 3JueUSUERK pue suleday DULLAURN T SuRday 010-00%05 YZEOLOMY reiLe/e-143 yueg atelg epenay v20z/12/8|se
SO°LOY s wuuag 9e1 vl Bumuuad qel 010-00525 2912082 v2iL2/8°143 Jueg 21els epeady ve0e/12/8|rr
£9°882 $ awesy Joog| ueuRuRp 7 sIeday 010-00905 ¥2212052 v2/12/8-143 Jueq s1el5 epeadn v202/12/8|E¥
$6'6 $ SMIUIY I1EDNILTD) SO} SIS Buuies [ fuoneanpy siotesedQ OLO-00B0S PZOLLOSD vz/12/8-143 Jueg e1s epeasy veOe/L2/g |2
00LoY'L $ uoIYIUNT JUILANIY 25Uadx] UORENSIIWPY J3YI0 01000159 v2z108d ¥e/1e/8 143 Jueg a1el5 epeaan vzoz/1z/e|ir
6672 $ sbeiots suoyql #suadxy ueg 38410 0L0-00£05 PEZLLONY verLe/e-143 Aueg alels epeadn veoz/1z/8|or
00°38¥ $ 18E-21g US| dueunuep g seday 010-00805 P201 L0WY ve/12/8-143 Jueg 21215 epeaan ya02/12/8|6€
00’6l H abiewsog abeisog 0L0-005+9 ¥2¥22051 p2i12/8-143 jueg s1els epenan ve0z/12/B|8E
ov'9Br'L $ uonensiBiay sser) 519 YN Buiuies | /uoneanp3 sioeidp 010-00605 #2OLL05L ve/12/8-14 jueg a1e15 epeasy ve0e/12/8|LE
rrLILL $ saiddns ey Bunig sanddng Buyg wawaiens OLO-0LERY 00£165%| 600-v2/¥L/g-143 SIS SSLISNG 031 ¥202/51/8[9€
9601 $ saddns ey Bunig 0L0-00509 Q0LLESY SINIAS SSBUISNG 03[ vZoz/vLI8)|SE




¥ o g afieg

00°00E'L $ sishjeuy gen Bunsa) qe 0L0-00vZS OP6LLENY 9545 INESEYT TWIILATYNY JUVLS J3ATIS v202/82/8 _~E |
00'EP $ sishieuy qe Bunsa) qe 0Lo-00res QL88LENY| 9548 INE ST IVDILATYNY LV1S HIATIS #Ngxmm\m“_.a__ |
00°SE $ sishjeuy qe| Bunsa ge 0L0-00ves 6SLBLENY 9% INISEYT IVIILATYNY 31V1S H3IANS vNONBN\m“S..
00'005°2 $ - ddueudlen pue sueday|  adueustLEI 7 Sateda] - 010-00905 §8L9 5545 3DIA¥IS NIDOD qNoSma“& i
00'sZ % vUeUAUIEW ANSYIM $82IAIBS |PUCISSBEOI Y33 L/ 1) 010-00912 £8PPL P5L8 OIaNLs x9as vmom.amxw_wm
00'SFL'Yy $ adueuauie pue siieday a3uualuIep 7 sieday 0L0-00505 BESL| 200-v2/82/8-L43 INI'SNOILMIOS TOHLNOD B ¥IMOd vzoz/ge/e|Le
66'SZ H 3UeUalIR pue sileday ajueusjurep 1 sneday 0L0-00905 rriSSL 0945 3SNOH S1dvd IHL) v202/82/8[%6
rZ'iLg6 $ 52324 Jasny/aadopdwa map SN 010-00505 reorlL £67% NI SINALSASNN +Z02/82/8]56
SZ'L6l $ UONEINON Alewnung jesi uoieang 1§ Buisniaapy 0L0-009+9 L6Ey 6545 dNOYO SMAN YOYAIN PZ0zZ/8Z/8|v6
00°09¢ $ sanmag bumea saiddng uayry  Buiueap) D10-0£EPY PO0LSE 75L5 Z343d YNYO! v2oz/ez/e|ee
00°585 $ S105U3S S0 ey pue sieday saiddns 1 Jualwdinby Aiages 010-00€05 L5ee 1545 INIIIIAYIS INTWAYESNI vzoz/ez/g|ze
98828 $ sfan4 #suadx3 oIny 1 N, 010-00515 1p2026€-540| 100-¥2/82/8- 143 11 AB13u3 519413 v20z/62/8|Le
SEPSO°L $ saiiddns qe saiddng ge1 0L0-00£25 2682L2F 0528 DHILNIIDS YIHD ve0z/ez/e|06
000zL's $ 531135 1) $S32IAIRS [BUDISSBJOId YR L/LY 0LD-00512 LhT 6vLs 3ur 3 pasenbs 3 323 v202/82/8|68
P6LLE $ SpI So_m_ rRacway abpns QLO-0080S 68ELLZ 845 HONWVY ATLN3E ve0z/ec/e|88
vL0ZE $ mo__so_m_ feaoway abpn|s 0L0-00805 990212 8rLS HONYY Esz_ v202/82/8|L8
26 PEY $ spijosorg| (eaoway abpn|s 0L0-00805 116112 8rLS HoNv ALN3E|  vzoz/se/eles
820979 $ s|eanwsayy sjeanuay) Bussasaig OLO-00P0S|  OLSFOLO0PYEOZ| B00-92/22/8-143 Ul ‘epeasN Jo Auedwo) Jaymeyy v20z/ze/a|se
0SS $ saoag [efian [efiay QLO-0OLLL L26v682| L00-v2/2z/e-143 d11 IWIM 8 T1INS re0e/ee/e _vw
SLPCE $ dICA 15nBny-A|ng auoydajag OL0-00%v+9 BS9ZER007AD| 900-¥2/22/8+143 u) [enua) Gury vaN\NN\m_mw
00'598 $ 2y ueld abeiols ewais ybiy Bunsauibuy 010-002LL 2960-¥Z| S00-v2/22/8-143 “INI 'SL4IINOD 3DUN0S3Y rz0z/22/9|28
£LSTV'T $ Buiddeiy warshg adueualulen g suleday QLO-00FLS 1960-v2| S00-¥Z/22/8-143 NI "S1d3DNOD 339N0S3Y vmom...mm\m_—»
00°SLE $ Ny 3usuIUeN 1 sieday J10M3saY 0L0-00155 0960-v2{ S00-¥2/22/8-143 “INI 'SLdIINDD 328N0OSIY vwﬁa@ahs |
00°05E $ ANUBUIUIRY BUIT 1aMIT ueuuIEW ¥ Saueday 0L0-00vLS 6%60-vZ| S00-pZfeT/e 143 “INI 'SLJIDONOD 329N0SIH vmouxmmxm“mh l
00'580°L $ $s3USNg PUISIQ Bunssuibul 0L0-002 12 8560-72| S00-vZ/22/8-143 "IN “SL4IDNOD 328N0SY veoz/zz/eleL
05'L28 $ ey 10)danialul Qioyn|  s1es 196png A10-qeyBy WalsAS uoNde||0D OLO-00TIL £560-v2| $00-¥2/22/8-L43 “INI ‘$143DNOD IDWNOSIH vz0z/22/8|LL
Sr 009 $ sjang Bsuadx3 oy @ pruL 0L0-00515 PZEBYEE S4D| 200 ¥Z/eT/e 143 I11 "ABusu3 19414 vz02/22/8|9L
SO°'LL6 $ $auDLd (1R akodus | auoydaje) 0L0-007P0 PZOZELR0X| LO0-¥2/22/8° 193 ALTIROW LR1V vZ0Z/22/3|SL
PLTLL $ saddng 2340 alempsenuawdinby axyo 010-00£59 PZECLODD ¥2/12/8-143 jueg 31915 BPEAIN v2oe/12/8|ve
8L'S56 $ BUBIHUAT SID _mwm_ WHJ 19d 3 [dAR1] 0L0-00.9 £-¥261£000 vZ/12/8- 133 Jueg 3115 epeaan v2oe/Ie/e|EL
ST $ 2du213ju03 $19 RS3| W] J3d g [BARIL 010-00209 2-¥26LL000 v2/12/8-11 Aueg a1e1S epeasn vzoe/1z/afeL
L¥'s9 $ siang Fsuadxg owny 0 L 010-00515 ¥26LL0DD v2/12/9-143 Hueg €15 BPEAIN vzoz/12/8[1L
00’692 $ ssed Bupyed ¥NN Bujuies) fuonesnpy saoressde QLO-00805 ¥2o0£022 v2/12/8-143 Jueq alets epeaan rzoz/1z/e|oL

$ Wi 53¢ 79 [PARIL ¥2r0L020 ¥2/12/8-143 Hueg LIS epeadn vz0z/12/8(69

E£9°2LE

SUBIHUOD SI W53

0L0-004v9

P —

YZ/LE/8 - Y218
TVdINIO - HALSIDIH ADIHD




r o v abeg

 sasuadiq us9-03)
= 1500 Runjiey npasg
jetided puaban

LLSYLee  $ 1539342 §¥) SO JO Junowy {10
00'S29 s BUBUSIRI PuB Sueday aaueuAUIeI 1 S1edIY 010-00905 8L198ELL 8545 ATddNS YOYAIN N¥ILSIM vz0e/az/8|LeL
05'LE s asueusiMIRl pue sieday FueuUIeK 7 Sileday 0LO-00905 99BSPELL 9545 AlddNS YAVAIN NEILSIM rz0z/9z/8[oLL
LY $ abiesr) aunzy SIS Bremyos 0L0-01£59 8919.] €00-v2/82/8-143] D711 'dnoun ABojouyda) Nasaay uaLEM veoz/azieleoL
z8'889 s 201035 ysel) pue JAlem samnn 010-00505 rziIE 1545 N3ANIW 30 NMOL vzoe/ez/e[soL
o0Er s sisheuy qel Gunsay geq 0L0-00ves SE6BLENY 952§ NI ‘SEYT TYIILATYNY IL¥LS YIATIS veve/ezia|LoL
00'Er $ sisheuy qel Bunsay el 0L0-00v2S Sa_mzx_ 9525 DNI '$8YT TYIILATYNY JLVLS HIATS vzoe/ez/e(ao1
00°00€°L $ sishjeuy ge Bunsay qe 2L0-00PES mmom;zz_ 9528 NI 'S8V IWDILATYNY 31745 HIATS ve0z/ez/a[son
00°00%°L s sisfjeuy qeq Bunsa) e 010-00v2S mmom;zz_ 9525 "IN 'S8V TYIILATYNY JLVLS YIATIS ¥202/82/8|p01
00°00€°L $ stsheuy e Bunsay ge7 CL0-0002S LE08LENY 95L§ NI ‘S8Y1 IWDILATYNY JLYLS HIATS veoz/gz/elgon

vZ/LE/8 - v2/L/8
TVHINID - ¥ILSIDIY HDIHD



¥T6S6VET  § (198UD £2) $13YD JO JUNoUNY 01

SLzZ6Y $|  03HD Quvoe vzoz/iess .xa_ obued sam - bunpay (loifed - ysed oLL-0000L|  QuvOs ¥2/1E/8 Q0 68¥E QOOMTTVING YevadvE r20z/08/8)08
PEPIBEE  § 14V1S ¥Z02/05/8 ao.xm_ obsey siam - Burpay) losded - ysed 9LL-0000L| 34VLS P2/0E/8 QQ-Ud| QQ-PZOESOHDV usodag 1900 40} PasN M) +202/06/8|62
00°0EL'L $ QuvO8 P0Z/LE/R n_n_.u.n__ obseg s - Buppday) joiked - ysed SLL-0000L QUvQS8 PZ/LE/R 0| QYE-FILESOHDV usodaq 133 10} PAsn M rI0z/08/8|8T
0S'bPE $ QuvOH r20Z/LE/8 116 03 saxe] |joiheq painddy 0L0-00£02|  QUYOS ¥/LE/8 L¥6| LE-FZLEBOHDY L6 obues siam ve0e/0e/8| L2
wiov'e $ 34¥15 rZ02/0E/3 LPE Q34 saxe 1[0shed PNy 0L0-00£0Z P2/0E/8 034 34vIS| LP6-PEOESOHDY L6 OBied 51am ¥202/0€/8|92
00°$8Z'2 $ pund Jenini LSt saxe] ||0IARg pRINYY 0L0-00€0T P20Z0£80| 800-¥Z/82/3-143 [eraueuyd eAoA veoz/aerg|se
or9slL s 207 das - dJueINSU| UOISIA Suauag |ENPAIN 020-00205 008z90L28| L00-v2/92/8-143 (%) INI “THYD NOISIA dSA r202/82/8|vE
rLG s 207 935 - URINSU| UOISIA SLINILAAI SIURINSUL LAIRH 32118y 0L0-00608 008290128| £00-72/92/8-143 (L¥) DNI'IHYD NOISIA dSA ¥202/92/8 (€7
8E'E91 $ Apiaap-tg - voddng pyd saxey [|0iAed PRIy 0L0-00E0T v20£80-9¢| 900-¥Z/82/8-143 NQYIS - Wun G510 18 119D 3EIS veozrae/e|ee
6v'gBS8P  § re0z-6ny - Su3d AN Auiuon| swyauag aakojdw3 ;g saxe[ [loided (10-00205 vegod| S00-92/82/8-143 wsAS JuaWSY s3akoidw Mang veaz/ge/e|le
009 $ Aguow - 334 Buypuen 3 sypoudg asAoidws 1 sexel ||oufed 01000205 ¥280-95f v0O-¥2/92/2-143 YO 5,49iN5E3)] BlEIS epeAdN rzoz/9z/8f0z
1S6LPL $ a3UBINSUL 3)0) 7 [PIUAQ sujauag [eMPAN 020-00205 v202rL80[ £00-¥2/82/8-143 SLINIE dNO¥S - IAMTLIN r202/82/8(61
9L'58E $ SUBINSUL BT 7 [EIIQ SWINILIBIG 3JULINSU| LY ESH 33113y 0L0-0080% v202¥180| E00-¥2/92/8-L43 SLI43NIE dNOYD - FANLIW v202/92/8|81
6566E°LL $ sweInsul yesH pzoz das Syjduey [E3PAN 020-00205 6E0-10LLL| Z00-vZ/ge/8-143 HLIV3H NMOLIWOH $202/82/8]L1
25'952°L $ 3duensu] W|ea $Z0zZ das SWINILIZIG 3JUBINSU| Y3ESH 331113 0L0-00608 6E0-LOLLL| Z00-v2/82/8-143 HLTVIH NMQLIWOH vzoz/ee/elot
ZLPOET $ suonnquod vsH Bny slyauag safojdui] g saxel ||oihed 01L0-00205 PZLEBOVSH| L00-¥Z/82/8-143 HDY - Aunb3yieaH rzoz/9T RSt
LE'299'8€  § 34V1S ¥2/91/8 AQ-ud obuey siam - Buppay) jloifeq - yse) 9L1-00001| J4vLS P2/91/8 GQ-¥d| QQ-¥ZILBOHIV usodag 121 J0y PASN M vzoz/a1/8 |1
062859 $ 24v1S PZ0Z/9L/8 Lb6 O34 saxe] ||0shed pundy 01L0-00€0¢, $2/91/8 Q34 J4v1S| 1¥6-rZILGOHIV L6 ofaey siam ¥202/91/8]EL
sy $ | S - wawssinquiay asedpa SWINIISY UEINSY| YYRaH 33113y 0L0-00608] rzsLe0| 900-p2/$1/8-143 A v20z/51/8(21
8v6LT $| 51-wswasnquiay JIENPAN SWINIUAI IIUEINSU| YIESH S3I13Y 01000608 ¥es180| S00-pe/sL/e-143 S1 veoz/sL/g] 1t
L2'99€ $ 4+ JuawasINquiiay aJesIPajy SWINILBLY JUEINSY| Y3eaH 391Ny 010-00608, rzs180| ¥00-re/sL/e-133 i rzoz/s1/elot
9l'eg $| wr-wawasinquiay asenpan SWNILBIA 3IUEINSU| Yy EIH 32m3y 010-00608] vesie0| £00-ve/SL/8-133 Hr v202/51/8l6
£V6LS $|  J8-wewasingunsy aiempay) StuNILUBIg SAUBINSU) YiedH 33119y 010-00608 r25180| Z00-re/sL/R-143 EL vzoz/si/ele
LTEPE $| ar-wawasinquiay asexpay SUINALIIG 3JUBINSU| L)eaH 33119y 0L0-00608 rZsLR0| LO0-F/SL/R-143) ul +202/51/8|L
00°582'C $ puny [EMINN £S saxe] ||0iled paInddy 0L0~00£02 ¥2029180| +00-+2/91/8-133 [eoueuly eop, veaz/v\/el9
0O'SEE'Z $ pung [enInA 457, saxeL [|0Meg pAINY 0L0-00€0Z ¥20Z2080| £00-¥2/9 :m.tmm [eruevly eAop, 20277178
BEEYL $ Apiaam-1g - woddng pyd saxe] [|o)feq panayy 0L0-00£0¢ v29180-9¢| 200-v2/91/8-143 NKYIS - HUN G5IG 2 |03 31ElS vzoz/vL/iele
BE'E9L $ Apesm-1g - woddns ppyd saxe) (|0sheg panddy 0L0-00£02 v22080-9€| L00-ve/91/8-143 NQVISs - MUN gs1a R 19D 31835 veoz/rL/8|E
L0956 § 43¥1S v202/2/8 AQ td obuey sjiam - Buppay lo1hed - ysed 9L1-0000L|  34vlS v2/2/2 QQ-¥d| QQ-FZZOBOHIV usodaq 128010 10} PASA IM, v2oze/8|2
FEELLLL $ $202/2/2 Lv6 Q34 saxe] [[oMeg paunddy 0L0-00802 ¥2/2/4 034 43V1S|  LI6-F2Z080HDY 1+6 obieq syam rzoz/e/e|t

vZ/LE/8 - Y2/ 1/8
TI0YAVYd - YALSIDIFY HDIHD




Agenda Item 3

District Manager’s Report

Items in this Section Include:

v’ October 2024 District Manager’s Report
v’ September 2024 Capacity Report



i

AL

SINCE 19854

Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District
District Manager's Report
October 1, 2024

CAPACITY ALLOCATIONS/PURCHASES:
e 30.2EDU’s

WILL SERVES LETTERS ISSUED;
o No will serves issued this month

MEETINGS ATTENDED AND SCHEDULED:

9/10  Field Meet with Verizon Representative

9/19  Staff meeting to update job descriptions for
the operators

9/24 Meeting with Lumos & Associates

9/26 Staff meeting on NDEP fab certification
findings.

9/30 Meeting with Brain from Komline. Komline

are the manufacturers for our belt press

VENDORS AND CONTRACTS:

None

STAFF/OFFICE ITEMS:

Lab Ethics Training for Peter, Chris, & Ed (9/4/24).
Lab Ethics/Data Integrity Training for Peter, Chris, &
Ed (9/25/24).

David Kowalski passed his Grade | test.

PROJECTS IN THE DISTRICT:

Monte Vista Town Homes started grading

LINE REHABILITATION AND PLANT IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS:

¢ Boiler #2 installation almost compete.

OTHER:

Lab audit’s Corrective Action Plan is under development.
Trickling filter baffle replacement is underway.

The US Hwy 395 HAAS Center lining was put on hold.
RAS pump for secondary clarifiers 1 & 2 to be rebuilt

¢ Had a discussion with legal counsel concerning Verizon cell tower.
¢ Yearly audit by Casey Neilon started 9/23/24 and ended 9/27/24.
e Had a discussion with Bruce Scott concerning Verizon cell tower.

Respectfully submitted,

Peter V. Baratti, District Manager



00'SO¥'tLL $ 00SOP'PLL $ 00205 glos
$,NQ3 W.LOL

- $] - $

- $] - $

- $] - $

- $] - $

- s] - $

- $1 - $

- $T - $

- s - $

- S| - $

- s - $

- $[ - $

- S| - $

- $[ - $ [oo0
00059%¢ $|00059+vE  § (000 009 aldninp UOIONJISUDY ZBUA BlUES EISIA 9jUOW 1€ aBeliA| +202/81/6
00'0Er'22L $ | 00'0EP'EZL $ (000 oz'Le N G6€ AMH LOEL (amnsupres) yuase| ¥Z0Z/ELI6
ooceg'sL $|oosze'LL ¢ |oo0 00 adninpy SImMa Wit saiels3 Aingsbu| +20z/51/6

oL Anoeded
sjuewwop | A parciddy — st M___Mmm ssaippy sadojensq awen j09f01d aieq
$Z0Z Joquiaidag ST
Q708 ALIOVdYD .@
40 140d3y ATHLNOW




Agenda Item 6

September 3™, Regular Meeting Minutes

Items in this Section Include:

v September 3, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes



Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

_MGSD Tuesday, September 3, 2024
since 194 6:00 P.M. | Board Room
Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District
1790 Hwy, 395

Minden. Nevada

Board Members Present: Board Members Absent: Staff Members Present. Siaff Menibers Absent:
Barbara Smallwood None Peter Baratti Bruce Scott

Sondra Condron Cliff Simpson Jessica Kneefel

Chris Shorten Greg Stedfield Bill Peterson

Ray Wilson LaVonne Ghanavati

Ted Thran Haley Mosegard

Others Present: Dan Griffith, Michele Wagner, Yvonne Pinto, Jeremy Hutchings

1. Meecting called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Barbara Smallwood, Chairman.

2. Public Comment: Yvonne Pinto from Verizon commented that Town of Minden is trying to bring improved cell
service to the area. They would like to propose a new cell tower within the District boundary.

3. District Manager’s Report: Trustee Condron questioned the start date of the Haas center lining, noting that
the District had originally planned to start before the work on Highway 395. Peter stated that they were only
resurfacing the area and so it didn’t affect the District’s plans. Barbara said she is looking forward to the GIS
mapping. Peter said with the District moving forward with GIS, there will be some equipment costs. Dan
Griffith asked if we would be able to rent the GIS equipment and Peter said he would look into it.

Discussion followed regarding the motor lodge renovation.
4, Chairman’s Comment: The chairman had no comment.

3. Claims Review and Approval: Trustee Shorten had a question regarding the Hadronex purchase. Peter said
it was the annual subscription and support for the flow meters. Trustee Condron had a question regarding the
pretreatment testing budget. Peter said it was for the sampling for our industrial permitting. Trustee Shorten
asked Peter to confirm if the office addition budget was for the HR office, and nursing mother’s room. Peter
confirmed that it was.

Motion: To approve the claims received for June, 2024 in the amount of $265,129.04 and the payroll-related expenses
paid during June, 2024 in the amount of $1535,520.25.

Made by: Chris Shorten
Seconded by: Sondra Condron
Vote: Motion carried.
Aves: Smallwood, Condron, Shorten, Thran, Wilson
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None




MG S D Minutes
s September 3, 2024
Page 2

Motion: To approve the claims received for July, 2024 in the amount of $179,904.88 and the payroll-related expenses
paid during July, 2024 in the amount of $166,451.84.

Made by: Ted Thran
Seconded by: Sondra Condron
Vote: Motion carried.
Ayes: Smallwood, Condron, Shorten, Thran, Wilson
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None

6. Minutes of July 2", 2024 Regular Board Meeting and August 16", 2024 Special Board Meeting: There

were no comments or discussions regarding the June 5% regular Board Meeting.

Motion: To approve the minutes of the July 2" Regular Board Meeting.

Made by: Sondra Condron
Seconded by: Chris Shorten
Vote: Motion carried.
Ayes: Smallwood, Condron, Shorten, Wilson, Thran
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None

Motion: To approve the minutes of the August 16™, 2024 Special Board Meeting

Made by: Ray Wilson
Seconded by: Sondra Condron
Vote: Motion carried.
Ayes: Smallwood, Condron, Shorten, Wilson
Nays: None
Abstain: Thran
Absent: None

7. Muller Lane Multimodal Trail: Jeremy Hutchings with Douglas County held a brief presentation regarding
the Muller Lane Multimodal Trail.

Motion: To approve the easement request from Douglas County, which will be located along the North side of APN:
1320-19-00-009, adjacent to Muller Lan, Exact location to be determined by the District Manager and District
Engineers.

Made by: Chris Shorten
Seconded by: Sondra Condron
Vote: Motion carried.
Ayes:  Smallwood, Condron, Wilson, Thran, Shorten
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None




Minutes
M..G,.f 2 September 3, 2024
Page 3

9. Attorney-Client Conference: Bill Peterson was absent from the meeting.

10. Engineer’s Report: Greg Stedfield reported that he reviewed the plans for the motor lodge as well as the
Monte Vista Townhomes.

12. Administrative Report by Staff: There were no comments or discussion regarding the Administrative
Report.

13, Board Comment: There was no comment by the Board.

14, Public Comment: There was no public comment.

15. Meeting adjourned 7:25 p.m.

Approved by the Board of Trustees as presented on:

— By
Date Ted Thran, District Secretary




Agenda Item 7

Verizon Cell Tower

Items in this Section Include:

v’ Memo to the Board from Staff
v' Presentation of Proposed Wireless Facility



an

O I

SeCE 14

N

MEMORANDUM
DATE: October 1%, 2024
TO: MGSD Board of Trustees
FROM: Jessica Kneefel

SUBJECT:  Verizon Cell Tower Background

As a note, the Town of Minden 8/7/24 Minutes pages 1-3 and the Douglas County Planning Commission 9/10/24 Action
Summary are included in the MGSD 10/1/24 Board Meeting Packet.

History

¢ Placement of a Verizon Cell Tower has been presented to the Town of Minden and the Douglas
County Planning Commission.
o Verizon presented their report to the Town of Minden on August 7", 2024. The Town Board

recommended sending the development application to Douglas County Planning Commission for
denial.

o The minutes from the August 7", 2024 meeting can be found here:

https://www.townofminden.com/DocumentCenter/View/ 1 795/August-7-2024-Minden-
Town-Board-Meeting-Minutes

o The board meeting packet from the August 7™, 2024 meeting (which includes Verizon’s
General Development Application and Report) can be found here:
https://'www.townofminden.com/DocumentCenter/View/1785/August-7-2024--Minden-
Town-Board-Meeting-Packet

e On September 10", 2024, Verizon’s Major Design Review application for the cell tower was

reviewed and discussed at the Douglas County Pianning Commission Meeting. The application
was denied.

o The minutes from the September 10", 2024 meeting are currently unavailable. However,
an Action Summary of the meeting can be found here:
https://douglascountynv.granicus.com/DocumentViewer.php?file=douglascountynv_33598
fd92ec34dd3c8889b482b28d94 7. pdf& view=1

L - ]

1790 Hwy. 395 * Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 - 775-782-4915 fax



Retirement Medical Benefits
June 24, 2024
Page 2

o The board meeting packet from the September 10, 2024 meeting (which includes
Verizon’s Major Design Review Application and Report) can be found here:
https://d3n9vy02raazwpg.cloudfront.net/douglascountynv/4e43ade0-5f12-11ef-bafe-
005056a89546-422b4095-77e8-463b-85ed-747167bad994-1725928528.pdf

e In both of Verizon’s reports to the Town of Minden and Douglas County Planning Commission,
they have listed MGSD as a potential alternative location for cell tower placement. To review
Verizon’'s alternative location analysis, please review either Town of Minden’s 8/7/24 board
meeting packet, or Douglas County Planning Commission’s 9/10/24 board meeting packet.

e This is the first time Verizon has gone in front of the MGSD Board of Trustees to discuss the cell
tower placement.

MGsb

N4

1790 Hwy. 395 - Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 - 775-782-4915 fax



[ ]
Minden
The Minden Town Board meeting was held starting at 5:30 p.m. on

Wednesday, August 7, 2024, at 1602 Esmeralda Ave, Minden, Nevada.

Board Members present: Bill Driscoll, Bryan Davis, Steven Thaler, Larry Walsh, and Matt
Bemard.

Staff present: Ryan Russell, JD Frisby, Jeff Cady, and Meggan Melandow.

Chairman Davis called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Steven Thaler.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Walsh/Driscoll moved and seconded approval of the August 7, 2024, Agenda as presented.
Motion carries unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Thaler/Walsh moved and seconded approval of the July 3, 2024, Board Meeting Minutes.
Motion carries unanimously.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF GIFTS: Mr. Frisby thanked all volunteers who helped during the
4™ of July event. He again thanked C.V.I and Model Dairy for their generous donations.

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS: Mr. Thaler expressed his gratitude to the staff for their hard
work and dedication to the splash pad construction project at Westwood Park.

CONSENT AGENDA: Items may be moved to or from the Consent Agenda at the beginning of
the Board meeting during the Approval of the Consent Agenda. Items on the Consent Agenda may
be voted on in a block, i.e., with one motion on all those items, one second to the motion, and one
vote by the Board members. Items removed from the Consent Agenda will be heard immediately
following the Consent Agenda in the order in which they appear in the Consent Agenda.

Public comment. None

1. Approval of the July 2024 financial report including claims paid June 28, 2024 through
July 26, 2024 for Fiscal Year 23/24 and 24/25.

Driscoll/Bernard moved and seconded approval of the Consent Agenda as presented. Motion
carries unanimously.

ADMINISTRATIVE AGENDA: The following item(s) are scheduled for public hearing. At
the beginning of each item, the Chairman will call the item. Normally, the applicant and/or its
representatives are permitted to speak first, and then Town Staff may present a summary of the
staff report and recommendation, including any updated information received by the Town after



Minden Town Board Minutes
August 7, 2024
Page 2 of 6

the reports were distributed. Next, Board discussion, and then the Chairman will open the hearing
to public comment. For items on which action is to be taken, the Chairman will close the hearing
of public comment before a motion is made and a vote is taken. The Chairman has the right to
establish reasonable time limits for comments and to allow for rebuttal comments,

1.

For possible action: Discussion and possible action to recommend to Douglas County
approval, approval with conditions, continuance or denial of Development Application
DP24-0169, a Major Design Review Application for Verizon Wireless, a proposed
installation of a cellular tower located at 1699 County Road in Minden, APN 1320-30-802-
004. Appearance by Chris Hatch, on behalf of Verizon Wireless.

Mr. Chris Hatch of Epic Wireless, representing Verizon Wireless, thanked the Town Board
for considering the proposed Verizon Wireless Project at East Fork Fire Station 14. He
introduced Ms. Yvonne Pinto from Municipal Engagement, Mr., Maher Zayouna, RF
Design Engineer with Verizon Wireless, and Mr. David Witkowski, CEO of Oku Solutions
LLC, a third-party RF expert. Mr. Hatch provided a brief overview of how the application
process began in 2022, when Douglas County Economic Development, Douglas County
School District, and the FCC contacted Verizon Wireless about network deficiencies in the
County, specifically concerning coverage at Douglas High School. After extensive
research, Verizon acknowledged the coverage gaps and determined that the best location
for a new tower was Fire Station 14. Mr. Hatch also presented information about 13 other
potential sites for the cell tower, which had been considered at the previous board meeting.
These locations were ruled out due to one or more of the following reasons: they did not
address the coverage gap, lacked sufficient land space, or had unwilling landlords. He
emphasized that the project complies with all guidelines and conditions for the proposed
site at East Fork Fire Station 14, which offers the best signal to address the service gap.
Although MGSD was included in the research, it presented considerable challenges,
including ground issues and the need for additional height, meaning that even if a tower
were built on MGSD’s site, it would still require another tower to cover the gap fully. Mr,
Hatch requested the Town’s support for the project and noted that he and his team are
available to answer any questions.

Mr. David Witkowski responded to the residents' safety concerns regarding radiation
exposure from the previous meeting. The proposed cell tower site has a radiation exposure
rating of 18.8%. He commented on the radiation levels from multiple areas around the site,
noting that all are below the maximum permissible exposure level. He found no reason to
be concerned with this site.

Ms. Yvonne Pinto addressed the design guidelines and the County code. The design for
this tower complies with all criteria outlined in the guidelines and code for Douglas County.
After researching the MGSD site and running simulations with a pole 150 feet in height,
they found that the coverage still had too many gaps. They believe that requesting a
variance for a 200% increase in height will likely be denied by the County.

Mr. JD Frisby commented on the staff's recommendation of denial. He noted that during
the pre-application meeting, he anticipated concerns from the residents of Minden about



Minden Town Board Minutes
August 7, 2024
Page 3 of 6

the project. Mr. Frisby agreed that Verizon’s project does follow all County building codes.
He also commented on Minden’s need to address the coverage gap.

Member Driscoll reflected on the radio wave frequencies from various devices throughout
the valley. He acknowledged the need for better service and he does not object to 5G
technology. However, he does object to having an unsightly tower in beautiful Minden.
Member Thaler was interested in determining whether the opinions of the audience had
changed. He questioned Mr. Zayouna about the height difference required for the tower
projection at MGSD and asked what height would be needed to address the coverage gap.
Mr. Zayouna responded that height alone wasn’t the issue; the buildings between the high
school and the simulated tower also contributed to a coverage gap. Member Thaler
expressed concern that the Fire Station may not be the most suitable location for the cell
tower. Member Bernard echoed the staff's sentiments, noting how Verizon’s
representatives have treated everyone with respect and politeness. He stated that variances
are necessary sometimes, which is why they are in code. Vice Chairman Walsh added this
is a controversial subject and also wanted to thank Verizon’s representatives for being
respectful. He agreed with the staff's recommendation of denial.

Public comment: The following gave public comment in opposition to the proposed cell
tower: Larry Vasques, David Seat, Bob Russo, Casey Rodgers, Kay Gilder, Maxine
Rodowicz, Rick DeCarlo, Fred Simon, Cindy Trago, Rhiannon Kamper, Elinor Lacy, Steve
Simms, William Cerrito, Maria Hartman, Olney Chiek and Valarie Russo.

Board Member Bernard inquired about the firefighters' opinions on the site location while
on-call at the fire station. Ms. Pinto provided a response from the firefighters’ union
representative. Member Thaler recommends denial of the project due to concerns about
the health and welfare of Minden’s residents, noting that the findings do not meet criteria
B, E, and H. Vice Chairman Walsh also recommends denial based on the same unmet
criteria. Chairman Davis believes that the project does not meet the criteria outlined in
Finding H.

After thoughtful and intelligent deliberation, Thaler/Walsh moved and seconded
recommending to Douglas County denial of approval of Development Application
DP24-0169, a Major Design Review Application for Verizon Wireless, a proposed
installation of a cellular tower located at 1699 County Road in Minden, APN 1320-
30-802-004. The following criteria in findings B, E, and H were not met.

The Board took a short break. The meeting reconvened at 7:31 pm.

2. For possible action: Discussion and possible action to recommend to Douglas County
approval, approval with conditions, continuance or denial of a revised and updated Master
Plan Amendment application DP24-0135 and a Zoning Map Amendment DP24-0136. The
subject application by Gary Thurm with Three Castles Engineering, LLC is a request to
amend the master plan designation to Commercial (C) and a zoning designation to General
Commercial (GC) for 5 acres of APN 1320-32-501-001. The remaining 19 acres would be
left zoned as Agricultural A-19. Appearance by Eric Hasty, Project Planner with Wood
Rodgers, Inc.




DOUGLAS COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
ACTION SUMMARY
September 10, 2024

PUBLIC NOTICE: This is only an ACTION SUMMARY that reflects the actions taken during the
meeting. This should not be, in any way, used or construed as official minutes of the meeting. The official
minutes are posted after being submitted to the Planning Commission for their approval. Audio recordings
of the meeting are on file in the County Clerk’s office and may be listened to by appointment (775-782-
9014).

CALL TO ORDKEKR - The meeting was called to order at 1:00 PM.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Led by Member Nelson
OPENING PUBLIC COMMENT (NO ACTION) - Held

APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Approved
APPROVAL OF MINUTES - Approved

For possible action. Discussion to approve the draft minutes of the August 13, 2024 meeting of the
Planning Commission.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. For possible action: Discussion to approve, conditionally approve, deny or continue the
Major Design Review application DP 24-0169 to allow an 80-foot (monopole) cell tower and
associated network equipment within a 15-foot by 25-foot fenced equipment area, to include
network cabinets and a standby diesel generator. The subject property is located at 1699
County Road, Minden, NV in the Public Facility (PF) zoning district within the Minden
Community Plan. The applicant is Chris Hatch of Epic Wireless on behalf of Verizon
Wireless. The property owner is East Fork Fire Protection District. APN: 1320-30-802-004 -
Denied

2. For possible action: Discussion to approve, conditionally approve, deny or continue the
Major Design Review application DP 24-0170 to replace an abandoned cell tower with an 80-
foot (monopole) cell tower and associated network equipment within a 30-foot by 30-foot
fenced equipment area, to include network cabinets and a standby diesel generator. The subject
property is located at 1450 Stephanie Way, Minden, NV in the Public Facility (PF) zoning
district within the Johnson Lane Community Plan. The applicant is Chris Hatch of Epic
Wireless on behalf of Verizon Wireless. The property owner is East Fork Fire Protection
District. APN: 1420-27-401-0G11 - Approved

CLOSING PUBLIC COMMENT (NO ACTION) - Held

ADJOURNMENT- The meeting was adjourned at 5:04 PM.

Douglas County Planning Commission September 10, 2024
1



juswabebug jedioiunpy ‘SSOJSJIM UOZLIBA ‘OjUuld QUUOAL
971 ‘dnous) ssajalIpg o1d] ‘SOIA eSSIIPDN -

$202 ‘L 4990300
Bunaa sedjsni] jo pieoyg
JoLgsIg uonejiues djIAIuple)-uspuiiN

Ayjioe
SS9|alIM posodolud

UOZIIOA



papuord ASN JaUI0 JO Lonanposdas ‘aINsoIsIp pazucyIneun Ateiaudold pUE [BIRISPYLOS LOZURA

UOZLI9A

suonesado
JouISsIg

10} }S9( SHI0OM
C# Uoneo0T

1q pOOMuUO.|
Jeau (z) pue
PIsl} 8y} puiyaq
(1) pemainal
suondo om]

jeleg 19)od
J1abBeuepy JoulSIq
UlIM SUOI1BI0|

B3N POO|S Sjpusxosddy
puaban

seaJe aucud POGY JO SPUBRaIM JO APISING-

SapRn AQnd o) S523%y-
A8 4o 1uBL ugnd $15.0) SSPINY- _N_H—.— QHOQ
swawaanbai butueld Auno seBneg yim subiy- -
20eu2A07 wi delf 31 95010 0] SPIFL FDAIIS S,UDZISA Sl uw 30— >°m

‘ueainbaY woREnT S
SUORE0T JOMO] |eRuaod

Bunasy AjIoe a3is UQ — #20Z ‘01 Joquiaydag




UOZIIoA

N S o e o \Jﬁgmm ?)

F e T -

Ty

SJBILIED SSBRIM 9.NIN) BIEPOLILICDDE O PAJONGSLOD
eosy 0sea 05 X 05

sjodouay 08

3 poomuoy Jeeu Ajoe; Jo yoeg

uoped0T Jamol uozuap pasodoid

uonesoT Jamo) pesodaly ¢
ealy uswdinbg pesodaug ¥
10U UOIEIES SIBURIED USPUW L
puefe

uejd ajis




pm——————
ESSSSSSSd

—

- melie .ol

‘payqiyesd 35N Jaylo 1o uononpousdal 'aINsoPRsIp pezUoNEUn “Aselaudold pue |BRURPILOD UOZUIA

UOZLIDA

Bar 5531F
ESTNER mW

ar 5 ey hY
A () 0 Fva W N

T _IRWIY LT
PRI IR T U T 1133
h.t._._u__.._..u ud.q. u.

0102 Wel 130 LYL SN R
L INANC] TRQYY RE nu_..a._..H._._m

1o I-€57

9JukUSJUIBW 0} SSBIIY

"SWLI9)
JeMaudl JeaA-g aulu YyHm uLia)}
osed| Jeak-g auo Jo wnwiuly -

Jollled SSajalIM |euollippe
AQ uo)es0||02 10} WO0Y -

salouabiowo 10} J0JeIdUdD) .

JOA0D
MOUS Japun sjauiged juawdinbgy .

HZE A THOHNR ST WCTIA o 20 S31A3) N

sje|s ue)}
Uam asusj yuj| uteyd Aq

159 =93
sendlie ST WD T a.r.‘

Tov -3 g
T Y

papuno.ins eaie juswdinba
jyiomiau oo} asenbs-00sz -

Ajpoey sjodouow 300408 -

ubisaq }o9loid jenydasuon




UOZII9A

seus  UOZUOA

£2768 AN ‘Uepuln
wap | "ANj19Rd UoNBIUBS

se|bnog - abplig |eonIoA

suolnje|nwis ojoyd




£1942691 UOZIIBA 4

C2r6e AN LABUIN z = e e
oS ey e e = oo e s e ot ik w0 st

seiBnoq - 28pug 1BORJOA |

suopenwIs ojoyd




T posodond UOZIISA

n_wkow. F—ON_E

£2v6Q AN ‘UapUIN ‘anuq Roe1ewes Bupyecsdde Bauq Poomuss Buofe 15eeyIIou Supioo] MBIA BY3 JO UOREIMUISAIOUY

3 POOMUGI] "AR|[D8 UONEHUBS
sz|6noq - abpug [EMLIDA

suonenuig oyoyd




e UOZLIOA

asues  UOZIISA *. 5. T — A

=

. £2rEe / z__rocnm..h__! "BAJQ POOMBULY PUE BALIQJ POOMUOI] JO UCHIOIIOIU] B LG ﬁo?.__t.oc Bupjoo| MBIA B 4O UOLEINWIOIOY

sejbnoq - obplig jeonIeA

e = e




i1 B PENRRNUARY T (a3 RO TV I W RO I T R TR S R s B T ¢ THE]

EEE UOZLIOA

B s RN
D e A e ......h.._. Il d
sousi  UOZMSA |
g n«.wu._n_ z.Mume_.__ﬂﬁ ‘g€ AmH Buoje tujod 1ssazeu sy 1€ A3 UOREIUES BYI JO JUCI, U] WO} Isem anp Bup oo mOIA 0y} jO UORE| NUsSOIo0Yd
sejbnog - eBplig [BINIGA




3T T e DBITUOK A SRR AL e S EC L ANt T

P UOZIIOA

- .r.‘ - o e 2

e _ — gt g . \ - .
w ok L L] ; ... .. - - ..r. ."_ e
% e T g e 13 = . e o

CI9LL651
uozZuaA fis. HF

y £Z069 AN ‘LADUIN
40 poomucd ‘Anpeg uojsyueg

suofjejnwis ojoyd




PIUQWOIG 3$N J3YI0 JO UONINPOIdaL uNsoRsIp pazuoyineun “Asejaudeld pue [BIIUIPYUOD UDZUBA

wgp 50~ =<
wgp 66- =<

J00PINQ

wap 5g- =< mﬂ_ﬂ__.u”“”"“ l =°N_ho>

ebeiono) JHSYH

speoJ |e20| pue g8 @ 66 Aemybiy
Buoje abeiarod ajoiyaa-u ug dee) .

sndwe?d jooyag ybiH se|bnoq Buipnjoul
‘sSeaJe [eljuapISal pue |e1dJawwomd
ul abeianod Bulp|ing-u) ajqel|al Jo )}oe .

eale Uapulin
}sem ul abelanos Buipjing-us uj deg) .

dec) adIAIBS




pajqiyoud asn Jay)0 1o UoIINPo.dal "anseRsip pazuowneun fuelaudosd pue [BIUSPYLOD UAZUDA

UOZLIBA
sassauisnq [e20] 40} sagiunjoddo juswidojaaap
JILWLIOU023 panoJduwul pue SJOoOYISs |e20] 0} aunjonjselyul pasueyus «

Aunwuwiod
9L ul s1epuodsal }siy $921A19s Aouabiiawa 10§ suoedIunWWos ajgelay -

eaJle ay) ul SIOJISIA pue ‘sSassaulsng ‘Sjuapisal aininy
pue Bunsixe J0} 84n}onJisedul UoIIeIIUNWWOD SSIJAIIM Papadu-yonpy .

SUJ92U09 abelanod D94 pue JouysIg jooyds ‘AHuno) 03 UolN|oS i -
:apinoad jim uojeso] siy} je Aijioe) v .

suonesado s)}ou}SI(] uoeHURS Ay} YIIM 343J49)uUl jJou
I pue Auadoud 8y} jo asn [eiasewwod Bunsixa ay) yyim subije yoefold ay] .

SJUBPISAJ PUB USPUI JO UMO]
ay} Jo 3senbaus ayj Je Yels J101ISIJ UOIBHUES Y} Y}M PaYJOM SSIJOIIM UOZLIBA »

uoisn|a2uo9n




‘pongIeud 85N JBLI0 JO UONONPOIdal ‘BUNSOPRSIP PIZUCUINEUN ARaudord pue |BIUSPYUOD UOZUSA

UoziioAh

Zleaoidde pieog uieb o} suljdwi pue ainpasodd ayj} st Jeym

Zajqeydasde "ug poomuod| Jeau uoljedso| pasodoud ay} s| -

uoneoso|
siy} Je A31|19e4 SSJSJIM € JO Bap! 3} O} S|qeuswe JoIsIg 3y S| -

}sanbay




“palqIyoud @SN N0 J0 uoRInpasdal "anseis|p pazucIINeU() AsElaudosd pUB |ERLSPULOD UOZUIA

UOZIIDA

NOA jueyy




Agenda Item 10

Administrative Report bj}gta_fj”

Items in this Section Include:

v' Administrative Staff Report for September 2024



a

MGSD

CE 1984

Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District

Administrative Report

October 1, 2024

STAFF ITEMS:

David has passed his Grade | test.
Congratulations David!

OFFICIAL ITEMS:

There are no official items at this time.

INTERESTING TIDBITS:

Around 16,000 wastewater treatment plants
are in operation in the US. That means, on
average, 34 billion gallons of wastewater is
processed every day in the US.

UPCOMING ITEMS:

Quarterly billings will be sent out soon. We
expect a higher volume of calls in the coming
weeks.

The preliminary audit report from Casey
Neilon will be available in November.

THINGS KEEPING US BUSY RIGHT NOW:

The Casey Neilon auditors were here from
9/23 -9/27.

Lab and Admin staff have been working on
the Correction Action Plan for NDEP.



